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This is to confirm our meeting on Tuesday, December 5th at 2:00 p.m. in my office in which
I would 1like us to discuss the fo]]owing items:

1. I would 1ike to regquest that each of you provide a brief summary of the services
currently provided by your agency for ethnic minority students on the University
of Idaho campus, or those considering the University of Idaho.

2. I would 1ike then to discuss these services being provided and make sure that we
are all tuned to each other's services in this area.

3. I would like to consider the possibility of making some recommendations, for change
and/or improvement where needed in these particular areas.

The reason I am calling this session is that I am particularly interested in this area
since I now have two staff members reporting to me who are working directly with minority
students -- that being Santiago Estrada and Corky Bush. In addition, I am very interested
in gaining as much knowledge about the services being provided in these areas so that I
can, if necessary, make a more comphrensive presentation to Tom Richardson and other
appropriate agencies concerning the budgetary and staffing needs necessary to provide

the best possible services for ethnic minority students at the University of Idaho.

I 1look forward to seeing you on Tuesday.

cc: Tom Richardson .



